

## **BAT Notes - November 26, 2019**

Attendees: Liz Russell, Greg Graf, Craig Klausing, Tom Valois

1. We solicited input from the parish on Oct 27 & Nov 3. We have received no feedback.
2. Town Hall Meeting about affordable housing for January or February
  - a. Craig & Tom will facilitate
  - b. Have Alan Arthur from Aeon Homes present
  - c. Have questions prepared
  - d. Have breakouts to get feedback from parishioners
  - e. **Liz will talk to Fr. Pavegio about timing of Town Hall Meeting**
3. Wifi/Internet/Phone Wiring
  - a. **Wiring in the school wing is being done by Greg**
  - b. Hoping to be done by mid-January
4. Parking Lot Lights
  - a. **Greg will install solar lights onto light poles where lights are not working in the parking lot**
5. Light by Church Door
  - a. **Light came in and Greg will be replacing this**
6. Sr. Stephanie & Peacemakers
  - a. Need to decide and communicate plan for Parish Center office space once we move out
  - b. How do we handle phones/internet
    - i. Currently, Peacemakers have their own phone/internet and Sr. Stephanie uses our internet
7. E-mail Chain
  - a. E-mails were inadvertently not sent to all on the BAT team about the November meeting. **Liz will make sure to include everyone on subsequent e-mails.**
8. December Meeting
  - a. Decided to cancel December meeting, since it fell on Christmas Eve
  - b. We can talk through e-mail instead

**Action Items are highlighted in BOLD font.**

Next meeting is set for January 28, 7:00 p.m.

Respectively submitted,

Liz Russell

December 18, 2019